WATER
AT YOUR SERVICE

Vanporne Towmabiife Hunicipal futhionity
285 RIVER AVENUE '
VANPOHT, PLANNSYLVANIA 15004 -
(A1) 77d-209t - L £ 100G

-
August 12, 1991

Westinghouse Electric Corporation Wy
1 Tuscarawas Road
Beaver, Pa 15009

Attn: E.P. Farland
Manager, Works Englneerlng

Dear Mr. Farland:

Please be advised, per your attached correspondence dated June
6, 1991, that Vanport Township Mungcipal Authority accepts your
proposal to provide a borided overlay to provide a slope to the
drains and that it is to be painted by Westinghouse Corporation.

Also, the Authority is in agreement 'that a polymer improved
repair mortar should be used per floor overlay spec as submitted.
(Also attached).

Upon acceptance of said proposal, Vanport Township Municipal Authority
understand that all work to be performed by Sika licensed applicator
and performed in strict accordance with Sika installation instructions.

By Order of the Authority,

Signed:
Date:

Westinghouse Electric Corporation
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2 1 Juseaiawas Ruad
Westlnghouse Distribution and Contral Beaves Pennsylvania 15009

Electric Corporation Business tnit - - @121 775 2000

June 6, 1991

Mr'. Ron Bumiller

Vanpart Municipal Autherity
285 River Avene

Baaver, PA 15009

Subject: Purnp buJ.ldmg floor slope
Dear Mr. Bumiller: '

Atawhprilmaetingwdismsseﬁtheproblmnfstanﬁ:gwatarmun
Pamp building floor as a result of the contractor installing a level floar

'IhisquoteforSGBSOisforafloors_ystemmﬁdmgoesbeyomlthescopeof
our interded construction, which was to provide a painted concrete floar, .
sloped to the drains. Ithereforepropcsethatﬂestirghouseprovideaborﬂeﬂ
overlay-toprcvideaslopet@thedrainsarﬂthat it is wither painted by
west]_rm A sl -4 Dex—-o-Tex T Iooriie ar—1tTy ’ i

[ -

: Due to the thin overlay that will occur near the drains, I think that a
polymrim'cvedrepairmrtaralmldbeusedrathertMnmeta

Attached is the proposed specification for this overlay,
Please advise if this proposal is satisfactory to the Autharity.

Sincerely,

e : :
L 8 E.F. Farland, Manager
o
oc: C.W. Smith Contracting, Inc, - Gary Campbell

Attachment
BIMIIL/s







